
From: Mark Tunick
To: Maria Jennings
Cc: Terje Hill
Subject: FW: Request for dept okay for course proposals
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:25:57 AM

Hi Maria,
Below is the approval of POS 2692 (course change) and POT 2002 (new course) from the Dept
of Political Science at Boca.
--Mark
 
From: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:29 PM
To: Rebecca LeMoine <rlemoine@fau.edu>; Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>; Miguel Vazquez
<mvazquez@fau.edu>
Cc: Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for dept okay for course proposals

 
Hi all,
 
Since Rebecca is fine with this proposal, the Department of Political Science supports
Mark's proposed new class and the course change. 
 
Best,
Dukhong
 
 

*******************

Dukhong Kim

Associate Professor

Interim Chair, Department of Political Science

Social Science Building(SO) 384b

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

phone: 561-297-3216

mailto:tunick@fau.edu
mailto:mjenning@fau.edu
mailto:terjehill@fau.edu


email: dkim4@fau.edu

 

From: Rebecca LeMoine <rlemoine@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:04 PM
To: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>; Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>; Dukhong Kim
<dkim4@fau.edu>
Cc: Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for dept okay for course proposals

 
Hi all,

It sounds fine to me then. Thanks for the clarification.
 
Best,
Rebecca
 
Rebecca LeMoine
Associate Professor of Political Science
Director of the Undergraduate Program in Political Science
Director of the Ethics, Law, and Society Certificate Program
Florida Atlantic University
rlemoine@fau.edu
http://www.rebeccalemoine.com
 
Author of Plato’s Caves: The Liberating Sting of Cultural Diversity
Oxford University Press, 2020 (2022 paperback)

 
 

From: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 3:13 PM
To: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>, Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu>
Cc: Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>, Rebecca LeMoine <rlemoine@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Request for dept okay for course proposals

Dear Dukhong,
As Miguel said, this will be a distinct honors course; the HC core will not include POT 2000 and
the Boca core would not include POT 2002 so there’d be no overlap and no impact on
Rebecca’s class. I hope this is okay because after the BOG removed many of the Honors
College social science core courses, we have slim offerings there.
Thanks,
Mark
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----
Mark Tunick
Professor of Political Science
Wilkes Honors College, FAU
5353 Parkside Drive, HC 104
Jupiter, FL 33458
(561) 799-8670 (tel); (561) 799-8602 (fax)

From: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu>; Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
Cc: Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>; Rebecca LeMoine <rlemoine@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for dept okay for course proposals

 
Good afternoon, everyone,
 
This class would be taught exclusively in the Honors College in the Jupiter campus to Honors
College students.
-- 
Miguel Ángel Vázquez
Associate Professor of Spanish Language and Literature
Chair of Humanities and Social Sciences
Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College
Florida Atlantic University
5353 Parkside Drive
Jupiter, FL 33458
561-799-8654

 

From: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu>
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 2:36 PM
To: Mark Tunick <tunick@fau.edu>
Cc: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>, Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>, Rebecca
LeMoine <rlemoine@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for dept okay for course proposals

Dear Mark,
 
Thank you for contacting and informing us about this issue.  We don't have problems
with the course change and support that.   However, as to the new course proposal, Dr.
Rebecca LeMoine teaches the POT 2000 (Global Political Theory) class, which is already
on the Social Science Group B classes list.  What will happen to her class if your
proposed class (POT 2002: Honors Introduction to Political Theory) gets listed in the
category?    There seems to be a substantive overlap between the proposed and her
classes.   I am including Dr. LeMoine in this email communication.  She is
concerned that her class might be affected by this proposal.  We would appreciate it if
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you could clarify and address this potential issue. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 1:16 PM
To: Dukhong Kim <dkim4@fau.edu>
Cc: Miguel Vazquez <mvazquez@fau.edu>; Terje Hill <terjehill@fau.edu>
Subject: Request for dept okay for course proposals

 
Dear Dukhong,
Because of the changes to the Core, I have to reapply for 2 of my courses that were removed
from core to be reinstituted as Social Science group B. I have the okay of Tony Ambrosio of the
Core Curriculum Committee, who has reviewed both.
I am proposing POT 2002 as a new course (I formerly taught this as POT 3023),  Honors
Introduction to Political Theory.
I am making a change of course proposal for POS 2692 Honors Punishment, to POS 2692
Honors Law, Crime and Justice.
Could I get an email from you indicating I’ve consulted your department and that you have no
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objections, to include with the materials we’ll need to submit to UUPC by around April 11 (for
its April 21 meeting)?
Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions,
Mark
----
Mark Tunick
Professor of Political Science
Wilkes Honors College, FAU
5353 Parkside Drive, HC 104
Jupiter, FL 33458
(561) 799-8670 (tel); (561) 799-8602 (fax)
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